000002 | 00001932 | Front

CIDDD Exhibit P-0630 Page 1

Banner Page

Document ID: .
Investigation: DUNPHY - 2015-376186

Document Title Doc Description
How Received When Received Date
" Document Type:

Document Summary:

Email from Patricia LeGRESLEY.

This is a copy of a document already in the system POC Content

Secured for Hold Back or Disclosure Issues Vetting

Submitted/Recommended/Approved By

Date 2015-11-30

Number ID Category Reason

56 T

LeGRESLEY, Patricia




000002 | 00001933 | Front

Page 1 of 3
CIDDD Exhibit P-0630 Page 2 ase o

Steve Burke - RE: RCMP File # 2015-376186 - Victim Services Referral
From: "LeGresley, Patricia F F." <plegresle
To: 'Steve Burke' <Steve.D.Burk

Date: 2015/04/09 3:02 PM
Subject: RE: RCMP File # 2015-376186 - Victim Services Referral

Hi Steve

It was Anita whom | talked with this morning and | believe she has been talking with Chris Fitzgerald. Give me a
call if you like.

Trish

Trish LeGresley
Regional Coordinator
Victim Services Department of Justice & Public Safety
Unit 3 80 Powell Drive, Carlyle Bldg,
Carbonear, NL A1Y 1A5
46
18 (fax)
http://www.victimserviceshelp.ca/

From: Steve Burke [mailto:Steve.D.Burk

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 10:07 AM

To: LeGresley, Patricia F F.

Subject: RE: RCMP File # 2015-376186 - Victim Services Referral

My managers were in conversation with Anita - Could you possibly touch base with her on this subject?
thanks,

Steve
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>>> "LeGresley, Patricia F F." <plegresley ||| 2015/04/09 9:41 AM >>>

Hi Steve

I have received your referral and discussed it with our Manager. 1 can advise you that this referral does not
meet our program mandate. You may want to talk with Inspector Pat Cahill who I understand is aware of our
position regarding this and also that there have been conversations about conveying of information to the
family on available services to assist them at this time. Hope this is helpful.

Trish

Trish LeGresley
Regional Coordinator
Victim Services Department of Justice & Public Safety
Unit 3 80 Powell Drive, Carlyle Bldg,
Carbonear, NL A1Y 1A5
046 :
018 (fax)
p.//www.victimserviceshelp.ca/

From: Steve Burke [mailto:Steve.D.Burke@| || | Gz
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 5:18 PM

To: LeGresley, Patricia F F.

Subject: RCMP File # 2015-376186 - Victim Services Referral

Ms. LEGRESLEY;

Please see attached referral.

thanks,

Steve

(S.D. BURKE) Cpl.
Supervisor/Investigator
Major Crimes Unit (East)
"B" Division, St. John's, NL.
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(709) P31 (office)
(709) A1 (cell)
steve.d.burke O N

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.” 1

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s)
and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any
means of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it
immediately and notify the sender.”
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